## TOWN OF WOLFEBORO CONSERVATION COMMISSION DREDGE & FILL MEETING MINUTES

September 28, 2018

<u>Members Present:</u> Lenore Clark, Vice-Chairman, Brian Gifford, Ed Roundy, Jeff Marchand, Members, Warren Muir, Alternate.

Vice-Chairman Lenore Clark opened the meeting at the Town Hall Annex Conference Room at 9:17 am.

Vice-Chairman Clark appointed Warren Muir, Alternate, to sit in for Art Slocum, Member.

Governors Shore Realty Trust 41 Governors Shore Road Lake Wentworth Minimum Impact Expedited Tax Map #195-2

The applicant proposes to remove submerged rocks in the beach area and place them in a jetty area.

The Wolfeboro Conservation Commission noted no objection to the Governors Shore Realty Trust Minimum Impact Expedited application, Tax Map #195-2, as submitted.

Susan A. Cole 1989 Trust 69 Governors Shore Road Lake Wentworth Minimum Impact Expedited Tax Map #195-5

The applicant proposes to place displaced rocks on jetty an don rocky shoreline by the dock.

The Wolfeboro Conservation Commission noted no objection to the Susan A. Cole 1989 Trust Minimum Impact Expedited application, Tax Map #195-5, as submitted.

Allison and Wilson Hart 73 Governors Shore Road Lake Wentworth Minimum Impact Expedited Tax Map #195-6

The applicant proposes to relocate submerged rocks in the lake from a deteriorated dock foundation to a deteriorated jetty.

The Wolfeboro Conservation Commission noted no objection to the Allison and Wilson Hart Minimum Impact Expedited application, Tax Map #195-6, as submitted.

Lentz Family Trust 128 Holden Shore Road Lake Wentworth Permit By Notification Tax Map #206-21

The applicant proposes to repair existing rock retaining wall utilizing fallen rock.

The Wolfeboro Conservation Commission noted no objection to the Lentz Family Trust Permit By Notification application, Tax Map #206-21, as submitted.

Germaine & Michael Choe 199 Kingswood Road Lake Winnipesaukee Permit By Notification Tax Map #251-5

The applicant proposes to repair an existing dock in kind that has been damaged.

The Wolfeboro Conservation Commission noted no objection to the Germaine and Michael Choe Permit By Notification application, Tax Map #206-21, as submitted.

Robert J. and Helen L. Conrad 165 Clark Road Lake Winnipesaukee Standard Dredge & Fill Tax Map #242-8

The applicant proposes to replace a previously permitted 666 SF docking structure with a 531 SF permanent dock of the same configuration, install a new boatlift and watercraft lift and repair damaged breakwater.

Referencing the Robert J. and Helen L. Conrad Standard Dredge & Fill application, Tax Map 242-8, the Wolfeboro Conservation Commission questioned whether the boatlift would impact the viewshed since the boatlift is not seasonal and questioned the height above mean water level of the boatlift. The Commission contacted the applicant and continued its review until their 10/8/18 meeting.

Julie and MatthewThibault 68 Holden Shore Road Lake Wentworth Minimum Impact Expedited Tax Map #192-2

The applicant proposes to repair two areas of existing rip rap slope along 65' of shoreline, remove an existing concrete step from the lake bottom and replace it with a set of 3' wide seasonal steps to access the lake bottom.

The Wolfeboro Conservation Commission noted no objection to the Julie and Matthew Thibault Minimum Impact Expedited application, Tax Map #192-2, as submitted.

Respectfully Submitted,

Lee Ann Hendrickson

Lee Ann Hendrickson